February 6, 2025

ﬂ\ COUNTY ROAD

ADMINISTRATION BOARD

TO: Office of the Code Reviser

FROM: Jason Bergquist, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: CRABoard Meeting

Please publish the following information in the next issue of the Washington State Register:

MEETING NOTICE:

MEETING NOTICE:

COUNTY ROAD ADMINISTRATION BOARD

May 1, 2025

County Road Administration Board
2404 Chandler Court SW, Ste 240
Olympia, WA 98502

Microsoft Teams attendance available
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Possible Executive Session

May 2, 2025

County Road Administration Board
2404 Chandler Court SW, Ste 240
Olympia, WA 98502

Microsoft Teams attendance available
8:30 AMto 12:00 PM

Possible Executive Session

Individuals requiring reasonable accommodation may request written materials in alternative
formats, sign language interpreters, physical accessibility accommodations, or other reasonable
accommodation, by contacting Jason Bergquist at 360-753-5989.

Hearing and/or speech impaired persons, call 1-800-833-6384.

OFFICE OF THE CODE REVISER
STATE OF WASHINGTON

For questions, please call 360-753-5989. FILED

DATE: February 06, 2025
TIME: 9:35 AM
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